Tulare Public Cemetery District  “gas =

This is an Endowment Care Interment .y g

REGULAR BOARD MEETING Gemstery
AGEN DA Chairman- Xavier Avila

Vice Chairman- Stephen Presant
Secretary- Patricia Hitlin
Trustees- Carlos Ramos & Michele Lima

Tulare Public Cemetery — Conference Room Friday, February 23, 2@24
900 E. Kern Avenue — Tulare, CA 1:00 p.m. — Regular Board Meeting

Public Information about Meetings:

Attend meetings in person or access the meeting live via Facebook https://www.facebook.com/profile.ohp?id=100076699464485
Documents related to items on the agenda are accessible on District’s website at www.tularecemetery.net and available for
viewing in a single binder at the entrance of the conference room.

Public Comments — Any member of the public wishing to address the Board shall first identify himself or herself and shall be
limited to three(3) minutes (six (6) minutes if a language interpreter is used) unless extended by the chairperson. It is the Board's
intent to accommodate all persons who wish to attend open public meetings.

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. ROLL CALL
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

4. MOMENT OF SILENCE IN MEMORY OF THOSE WHO HAVE PASSED
5. RECOGNITION OF VISITORS

6. PUBLIC COMMENTS (three (3) minutes per person)
7. TRUSTEE COMMENTS (three (3) minutes per person)

8. OPEN SESSION - AUDIT REPORTS, ITEMS OF INTEREST & GENERAL BUSINESS
(All items are subject to discussion and possible action by the Board Members.)
8.1- Approve minutes for Regular Board Meeting February 1, 2024
8.2- Audit Committee
8.2a- Review Audit Committee report
8.2b- Audit minutes for December 1, 2023
8.3- Approval of December 2023 January 2024 financials
8.4- Interment & Pre-need count for October, November,December 2023 & January 2024
8.5- New appoints to Audit and Verification Committees
8.6- City of Tulare sidewalk letter & bids
8.7- Resolutions No. 2023/24-2
8.8~ California Business Machine/ Leaf Contract
8.9- North Cemetery sump pit/drain
8.10- Tabled Items: O
8.10a- Out of District Policy




8.10b- Equipment maintenance log book
8.10c- Schedule Bylaw review

9. DISTRICT MANAGER’S REPORT

10. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS REQUEST

10a- Future Meetings

11. ADJOURNMENT

OPEN SESSION AGENDA ITEMS
NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC

ALL WRITINGS, MATERIALS AND INFORMATION PROVIDED TO THE BOARD FOR THEIR CONSIDERATION RELATING TO ANY
OPEN SESSION AGENDA ITEMS OF THE MEETING ARE AVAILABLE FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION DURING NORMAL BUSINESS HOURS
MONDAY - FRIDAY 8:00 AM — 4:00 PM AT THE CEMETERY DISTRICT OFFICE LOCATED AT 500 E. KERN AVE, -TULARE, CA 93274

IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT, IF YOU SHOULD NEED
SPECIAL ASSISTANCE TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING, PLEASE CONTACT THE BOARD OFFICE
AT (559) 686-5544 FORTY-EIGHT (48} HOURS PRIOR TO THIS MEETING.

RULES OF DECORUM

L4

Meetings of the Tulare Cemetery District shall be conducted in an orderly manner to ensure that the public has a full opportunity to be
heard and that the deliberative process of the Trustees is retained at all times.

No person in the audience at a District meeting shall engage in disorderly, boisterous conduct or other acts which disturh, disrupt or
otherwise impede the orderly conduct of any District meeting.

The Chair shall request that a person who is breaching the rules of decorum be orderly and silent. If, after receiving a warning from the
Chair, a person persists in disturbing the meeting, the Chair shall order kim or her, to leave the District meeting.

I such person does not remove himself or herself, the Penal Code provides that every person who, without authority of law, willfully
disturbs or breaks up any meeting, not unlawful in its character, is guilty of a misdemeanor.

ADDRESSING THE CEMETERY BOARD

L

o

@

No person shall address the Trustees without first being recognized by the Chair.

Each person shall confine his or her remarks to the agenda item.

Each person shalf limit his or her remarks for business items or oral communications to three minutes, with a total of 15 minutes allotted
for the Public Comment Period unless further time is granted by the Chair.

All remarks shall be addressed to the Trustees as a whole and not to any single member thereof, unless in response to a question from such
member. '

No question may be asked of the Trustees without permission of the Chair.

TRUSTEE CONDUCT

e

o

The Tulare Public Cemetery Trustees agree to disagree.

The Tulare Public Cemetery Trustees when desiring to speak shall address the Chair and confine their remarks to the questions under
debate.

The Tulare Public Cemetery Trustees will use respectful language, will not shout nor use aggressive behavior when communicating ideas,
beliefs or comments.

The Tulare Public Cemetery Trustees will not allow personal attacks on staff, each other, or the public.

The Tulare Public Cemetery Trustees will not condone issues brought before the board that warrant public review without allowing the
staff to review the situation and/or permission to add to the board agenda. Issues that warrant review, discussion and/or consideration
of the legislative body shall be presented at an open and public meeting in a courteous and professional manner.

The Tulare Public Cemetery Trustees will not condone grandstanding.

The Tulare Public Cemetery Trustees will not belabor issues that have either been resolved or tabled to ensure continued productive

discussions and decisions.
The Tulare Public Cemetery Trustees will be proactive in addressing disagreements with fellow members or staff by directly addressing
concerns with that member through meaningful and respectful dialogue.



:ﬁ"“?}’ 9z

AT

A Regular Board Meeting Minutes i« i
Cemeteny Thursday, February 1, 2024 Cemetery

A REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF THE TULARE PUBLIC CEMETERY DISTRICT WAS
HELD ON THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 1, 2024, AT 1:00 PM IN THE CONFERENCE ROOM,
LOCATED AT 900 E. KERN AVENUE, TULARE, CA.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:
Chairman Carlos Ramos, and Trustees, Stephen Presant and Michele Lima

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT:
None

STAFF PRESENT:
District Manager Clara Bernardo and Legal Counsel Matthew Pierce

1. CALL TO ORDER:
The Regular Board Meeting was called to order at 1:04 pm by Chairman Carols Ramos

2. ROLL CALL:
Carlos Ramos, Stephen Presant and Michele Lima. Swearing in Xavier Avila and Patricia Hitlin

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
Chairman Carlos Ramos led the Pledge of Allegiance

4. MOMENT OF SILENCE IN MEMORY OF THOSE WHO HAVE PASSED

5. SWEARING OF BOARD MEMBERS:
Matthew Pierce swears in Xavier Avila and Patricia Hitlin as Trustees

6. RECONGNITION OF VISITORS:
Councilmember Steve Harrell

7. PUBLIC COMMENTS:
Four public comments

8. TRUSTEE COMMENTS:
Two trustee comments

9. OPEN SESSION- AUDIT REPORTS, ITEMS OF INTEREST & GENERAL BUSINESS
(All items are subject for discussion and possible action by the Board.)

9.1- Election of Officers

Presant moved for Avila to be Chairman for 2024, Avila seconded the motion. Vote (3-2) with Ramos
and Lima opposed. Hitlin moved to have Presant act as Vice-Chairman for 2024, Vote passed 4-1 with
Lima opposed. Availa moves to have Hitlin as Secretary for 2024, Ramos seconded. Vote (5-0).

9.2- Resolutions No. 2023/24-6

Presant motions Ramos seconds with corrects to add the names of the individual's new officers. Vote
5/0 motion passes

1/46




7 - . . fone ;‘D 2,
Z%. « Tulare Public Cemetery District /% gzs “%

L Regular Board Meeting Minutes -
Cemetery Thursday, February 1, 2024 Gemetony

9.3- Approval Minutes of Regular Board eeting December 14, 2023
Ramos motions Presant seconds to approve Regular Board Meeting minutes for December 14, 2023.
Vote 5/0 motion passes

9.4- Audit Committee
8.4a- Review Audit Committee Reports
Presant gave brief discussion regarding moving monies from the revolving funds that are in the
Tulare County Treasure 772.
8.4b- Audit minutes for December 1, 2023
Audit has approved December 1, 2023 minutes

9.14c- RFP sidewalk repairs
Presant motions Avila seconds to get 3 bids to fix the issue the city has with sidewalk and the curb. Vote
4/1 Ramos nay motion passes

9.5- Approval of October and November 2023 financials
Presant moves Ramos seconds to approve November 2023 financials Vote 5/0 motion passes

9.6- Annual Audit 2022/2023 Auditors report
Avila recommends that the Audit Committee review the Internal Control for Financial Reporting request
and bring it back to the board.

9.7- Interment & Pre-need count for October, November and December 2023

24 interment count for October 17 full body, 5 cremation and 2 babies

25 interment count for November 13 full body 12 cremation

December count is unknown at the moment and for January there was 37 interments

9.8- Resolutions No. 2023/24
9.8a-2023/24-1 Presant motions, Ramos seconds to amend the approve resolution no 2023/24-1
to say Resolved that the amount of $36,661.00 of endowment interest to be transferred from the
endowment care fund. Vote 5/0 motion passes

9.8b-2023/24-2 Table ltem

9.9- Administration fee distribution

Bernardo reported the revenue account 772 is decreasing. $150.00 of the administration fee is being
split into the expansion fund. Bernardo purposes 100% of the administration fee goes into the 772 to
bring it back up. Ramos motion, Presant seconds to add 100% of the administration fee into the 772.
Vote 5/0 motion passes

9.10- Employee shortages

Bernardo wanted clarification on the total amount of groundmen the board put a freeze to. Avila clarified
the number was set to seven. Bernardo will create a job description for a Ground Supervisor and hire
soon.

]
[08]

2/46



cLZ AR _%{ ’ffrf

= Tulare Public Cemetery District "%,
Regular Board Meeting Minutes ‘ -
Thursday, February 1, 2024 Cemetory

9.11- Solar meeting update-Presant

A vendor is wanting to work on some preliminary design of a possible solar installation on a portion of
the bare ground at the North Cemetery. Board give consent to allow the vendor to present information
to the board.

9.12- CAPC conference- March
Ramos motion, Presant seconds to approve two employees and two board members to attend CAPC in
March Vote 5/0 motion passes

9.13- 3 Annual Tree of Remembrance 2023 update
Bernardo gave update on the event

9.14- Tabled Item: O
9.14a- Out of District Policy- Tabled
9.14b- Equipment maintenance log book- Tabled
9.14d- Schedule Bylaw review for February — work on a date for a Special Board Meeting
9.15e- Schedule new Board Member Workshop — Bernardo started this process with the new
board members.

10.- DISTRICT MANGER’S REPORT:
10.1-Bernardo has been updating the website
10.2-Safety training for all groundmen
10.3-Look into hiring a temp
10.4-Look into hiring office staff
10.5- She's working on getting her pesticides licenses

11- FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS REQUEST:
11.a- Future Meetings- nothing was discussed

Chairman Avila adjourned to close session at 2:58 pm
12. CLOSED SESSION
12.a- Potential exposure to litigation government code 54956.9 (b) (Two Matters)
Nothing to report back

13- ADJOURNMENT:
Chairman Avila adjourned the meeting at 3:25 pm

Respectfully Submitted,

Board Secretary

a2
[#8]

3/46



Tulare Public Cemetery District
Audit Committee Meeting Minutes
January 18, 2024

CALL TO ORDER;

The Tulare Public Cemetery Audit Committee meeting on January 18, 2024 was called to order at
1:00 P.M, at 900 E Kern Ave, Tulare, California by Committee Chair Steve Presant and Committee
Member Linda Maloy. Committee Member Xavier Avila attended at 1:15 pm. Manager Clara Bernardo
was in attendance.

RECOGNITION OF VISITORS: There was one visitor.
OPEN SESSION:

4.1 — Maloy moved, Presant 2" to approve December 1, 2023 minutes with corrections. Vote (2-0)

4.2 ~Maloy moved, Avila 2nd fo approve October 2023 financials. Maloy moved, Avila 2% to
approve November 2023 financials. Vote (3-0)

4.3 — Reviewed Draft 2022-2023 Annual Audit. Maloy moved fo recommend audit committee
support of the audit, Avila 2M. Vote (3-0)

4.4 — Reviewed Health & Safety Code 9075 & 9076 which details the process of withdrawing TPCD
funds from Tulare County. The audit committee is by consensus supportive of removing only Fund
772 monies from Tulare County. Maloy moved, Avila 2" on investigating with Tulare County the
paossibility of considering the Audit Committee Chair as Treasurer.

4.5 ~Verified by hand counting the Petty Cash box that there is $500 in it.

4.6 — Verified November Bank Statement matched November Financials 10500 Reconciliation
cleared amounts. The Audit Committee will ask our Disfrict Manager to provide a fransfer fee
addition and subtraction explanation at the next meeting. Avila moved to recommend fo the Board
that a majority of the Fund 886 balance be invested fo maximize return, Maloy 2™, Vate (3-0)

4.7 — The District Manager had nothing to report.

ADJOURNMENT:
Committee Chair Presant adjourned the meeting at 2:12 P.M.

Respectfully Submitted,

Audit Committee Member

4746



00'ipl'se vGE8E'9E
00'€0t'e 05v08'L
00'966'LL 20'2L9'8L
00°8be'st 20°'296'sl
0S'EEZ Ly 28°'980'6.L
1LEl0'8z eLlIeErl
£5'6L2'el vl'e02'se
65°607'809'C Z5ves'eve'e
G6°/E£6'E 20°Zr9'eel
11°¥82'85¢ l9'62h's9z
¥8've0'sce ' 95202
GZ'85L'29L'L 56'150'216'L
e oL obr'L £0'vE0'L09'L
76°210'91l€ Z6°l10'9l€
82°0¥6'092 20°89¢'vee
LL9ip'19 L09vL'ee
00°00S 00°00S
£€°110'€2 lz'zse've
rA A K14 €2 ‘LE 994

asuadxy piedsid - 00¢LL [ejol,
soueinsu| Apadosd predsid « el
saueinsu| fiqer predasd - 0gcLl
uoljesuadwod sISNI0pf predaid » 0zeLL
ssuadxy predald « 00¢LL
sjassy jdaung layio

9[QEAIS29Y SIUNOIIY |ejol.

ue(d jud pasn-aid - s{qeAladay - LOLE
(z22) OAd - 91qeA@93Y S1UN0d3Y - LOOLL
a[qBAIB93Y SIUNoIdY

sbuiaeg)bunjaayg [ejo

(9g8) ueld JuswAed paaN-a1d - 05601
(£18) pamtasatun - Juswmopus - 00601
(£08) 3unodsy uojsuedxy uf Yses - 00L0L

(€22) pantesay - Juswmopus - 00901 (€10l

1910 - (£12) PaMI9sSay = JUaWMOpUT : 00901
0Z91) 819 juswmopy - 0Z9L

(£11) panasay - juswmopud - 00901

(z22) Ansealj uiysen - 00S0L

LD2V MHD - el3IS 8y Joueq - 0SL0L

yseo Apad - 00L0L

Jo9y Bunea|o - o

sbBuiaeg/Buniosys
mummw< u:m._.:._O
S13SsY

£207 'Lt Joquianag Jo sV
jooys asuejey
101381 Mejawa) ajqnd arejny

siseg .m:hoo.d‘
yeisLizo
Wd szZich

5/46




7 obed

95" LIY'82L'e ZLv69'v80'e
S1'95£'889'. VZ'161'600'
€€°252'€Z v0'L0Z'0lz
28'860'599'7 02'066'86.'2
L'ssa'ol 88°206'S2
1#°650'01 88'205'S.
Lg'est's zLset's
L8'ESr'e v0'28L'e
000 89'ELL'E
09°'L09'0e 8l°200'69
09'109'0¢ 91°200'69
95" LLY'8ZL'T ZL'y69'v80°e
 95'Liv'eTL'e ZL'v69'v80'e
19'89.2'8. €1'280'95
860,9'8l 61°669'61
69'05€'vZ 000
ZZ ‘Le 92 €2 ‘1€ %9

ALiNO3 2 sALLIEVITIvioL
Anb3z jejo L
stuoody] JaN

souejed pund « 0000¢
fyinby

samiqer [ejoL
saffiqer Juang (ejo L
SapiIqel] Juang 18430 [E10L

‘

sjqefed xe| sajes - 0055
slen1ady O1d « 00952
sanljiqel JuaLIng Y30

a|qeled sjunossy [ejoy,
s|qehed sjunosay - 6000z
sjqeled sjunooay
sanliqery yusung

sapiiqel
ALIND3 2 saLLuavit

S1ASSY IVY.10L
sjassy jusung jelog
S}assy Jualmng 1ayYjo [ejol

jassy Mojuaaul « LgLzi
spund psysodapun - L00ZL

£207 ‘L€ Joquiesag Jo sy
Jo9yg asuejeg
Jotys1q Aragdwan aljgqnd atejny,

s|sed |eniooy
yzlelico

d szizl

6/46




| obed

oot'szs't

055'299 698'2J9 i62'eht Shb Loz awoau| {ejoL
ace'L o Bl103U] }saiajuf « Hags
00s'z 0sz't 0 802 ] snuansy J84ig « S£8¢
009 0o¢ ¢ 05 0 uonnysay « Eas
0 0 0 0 0 anusAsy juelo - ££85
000'52 205'21 5869 £80'2 §iv'i anuaAsy ‘asipy - 08¢
ole 0L sdleg dseA « ULYS
000'sit 206'/8 gzi'eg £85'vh ZeL'el $8[ES JINeA « G9YS
000'08 000'0p 002'92 299's 000'9 sajeg aseq 919190 « (515
oao'oog 000'00% £20'Lbb 299'99 Lit'sg $3alAtag JuaLing foj sabieys « gops 20y
000'008 000'00% 0 199'99 0 I8y = s9diAla g Jua NG Jof sabieys . gobs
562 0 sabeyaed UQ Ppy « Li0obs
voa's 0 334 saiatag Aepinies « i1 00bs
ooc'e- 0 jusuuallitsiqg « 6°00¥S
68L'y 3: 18 5334 Joenjuog ueld Juswwied . g'gobs
ost 0 533 Jajsuel], » 1°00b5
AR sl 934 Jotysid Jo InO < §°00PS
lzo'ee s¥0's uone|fejsu] jineA - §‘0obs
osl'ee 0sE'y uonefsiUuwpy - '00vs
9ve'Z81L 00b'8Z aso[o pue uado - £00p8
sbo'cl 6.6 BYI(N + 2°00S .
08.'95L 000'GL BARIS « L°00bS
wmumamw juanng 104 mmm..mr—U . oovm
000'09 000'0€ 0 000's 0 spung wouyy Iaysuesf « [*108Y
000'2 205's l18'z £85 Lov'L 2L. - swo3su| ysaseiul - LOgy
ooo'szz 005'zt 909'czL 0524'81 909'czl saxel Aunos - goot [eloL
000's2z 005°21L GLL'y 0s2'st SLL'y $BYJO ~ saxe| Qunog - gook
4] 0 0 0 0 Jayey xej Apadold sidumoaswoy « 4505
0 0 0 0 0 sa12uaby [ejusWUIBA0Y JaUIO-PIY - 600§
] 0 0 0 0 sanoed 1d - 690%
] 0 0 0 0 suolnquisiq (enpisay « 09gY
cre'y £ve'y soxey J3YI0 » TS0V
0 0 0 ] 0 painoeg toud |ddns - Eop
"0 0 0 0 0 panoag juaung ddng . g0k
0 0 0 ] 0 paInsasury Joud - 600y
0 0 0 0 0 paindag Joud - g0OY
0 0 0 0 0 pamnoasufy Juauny - 900y
0 0 gra'pil 0 8ya'vLL pamoag jusung + Looy
saxe| fjunos . gogYy
000'05€ Q00'GL1 0 191'62 0 - sjqelieAy ysen Butuuibag jejoy - 666¢
swoau|
asuddxgfewosi] Keupig
jabpng [enuuy yebpng Q1A gz 9ad-inp JoBpng £2 23@
£202 43quiasadg siseq [en1ooy

asueuLIolBd Jobpng ss07 % 1j01d

Jouysid Aejowag olqnd ateiny,

yzisLizo
Wd 9z:zt

7/46



¢ sBed

00s'L 0sL'e Sov'y 529 16¢ stopesjunwitessjd] « §00/ (2104
005'L 0sL'e Gzo't 6z9 0 J3Y10 = SUOHEIUALIWO3[3 L « 600/
;44 ve 1iqeL, - £5004
812'e [e] sauy suoYd « 5004
vlg 191 Jaussiuf « 1500/
suopeafunuwwosasl, « 00/
000'9 000's 5is'z 00§ oS safjddng jeuosiad pue Buiyio[o « 460/ [e10L
000'9 oo00'e 162 00g 0 1ayiQ - salddng feuossad pue Butgols - $G0.
€691 Yrad sayddns piy 3siid « £9002
0E9 6Li dinbg eAgo9361d [eliostad - 3dd + Zp00L
sajjddng [euasiad pue Buyjo(s « $00L
000'9 ooo'e 162'2 00s 9b9'e saa ] uillipy xeg Hunod « £00/ [€joL
000's 000'c 624'Z 005 BlV'Z 3yl - s394 tiwpy Xel Alunod « €00/
ele 81 s394 j sabley] saueuld » L£00/L
sdad Uitpy xef Qjunos « £46.
052'2s8 TAN T4 4 10¢'20¢ izo'tL vsi'os syijauag ssfordwg pue fj6iked - 0669 jejoL
0 0 0 0 0 Jayjo = syysusg askoidwz pue flothed - 000§
000'z 000't 0 191 ] 43410 « 8109
0s2's1 S18'¢ 145’6 gleL 600'¢ jnohed pen1doy OLd < 1109
005'€ 0s2't zLs z6e € 'sujjuswholdwaun - 9109
000'z¢ 000'9i 296's1 199'2 099°¢ suj uopesuadwoy sIaYIop + 5109
000'vY 00022 6v9'8l 199'¢ vez'e s1e3lpaly pue AIUN23S (8190S - Z109
000't¥ 000'2e Sv9'1Z 199'c 908'7 uoniod gS-Juswayay - 1109
000'c 00s'4 0sZ'L 052 002 $934 $10333.(( « 8009
000'62 005'p1 Li8've Liv'e 1v6'L diey enx3 - 5009
000'80} 000'v5 te6'le 000'6 Ly sjyysuag e3ueinsu| YjesH - $00g
000°02 000'0l zle'L 299t 9or'y SUNUIAQ « 2009
000'L5S 005'622 8£9'622 L16'sy £98'pe Jfolhed JeinBay - L0G9
s)ysuag aakojduizg pue joshed - G009
asuadxy
00L'vLS'L 850'28. £22'919 v2LLEL 60v'681 Hjoid ssoin
000'1S1 006°s2 9r9'9g £85'2) 9£0'24 S900 lejoL
000°L 005 abl €8 ye sajjddng 831A1a5 snoauelsIs « G165
0 0 0 0 0 SIS0 U1} 1O} Wa|quig - §06S
0 0 0 ) 0 S}509 SBA - 506§
000'0L 000's¢ 862'62 gen's 200'9 S}SOQ JNEA ¢ L06S
000'08 ooo'or 002'a9Z 298'9 000'9 S3U0}SpesH J0] ased 8J312U0YH « (065
pios spoog jo 3sog
3e6png [enuuy 1e6png gLA gz 93dg - (nr jaBpng £2 23Q
£20Z Jaquiasa siseq [enlady

aouewW0liad 19Bphyg sso4 B 1jold
JoiysIq A1s3awan oljgqnyd aseny,

beistizco
Wd gz:zt

8/46



¢ sbed

000's9l 00528 gbz'is 0sL'cl lse'zi sneday pue saueusyuleil - 0804 12101

000's9t 005'28 855’9 osl'cl l1s's J3yjQ ~ sijeday pue asueusjuiey - 0.

LEL'T 0 Buypping yproy ‘uteiy ' fieday - zovoL

0ss 00t lonuog isad « LavoL

§62'2 0 uia)] Buipiing - ‘Uiey ¥ redsy - 00p04

29'LL 859 &q ‘sadlj ‘stemoyy- Bugdedspue - LLEQL

v18'T 0 saiiddngysijedsy Nyay depjupds - §oeoL

L6V 0 spuniolg toj Kesdg 101judo paspA - 80£0L

256'¢ 98¢ ypioN spisino-juiely g dredsy - 20804

059'y 0 uopjsauolspesy - ‘ureyy g itedsy « 50£0.

118 0 soyddng Bujues(s - Zog0.

v61 6 aaueidwoy ¢ safjddng L1ajes « 10£0L

010’ (K37 Ny3y apising - ‘ureyy ¢ tiedsy « 00£04

1£2 0 Ueuajueny punoln YitoN - sfooy, - §1zol

6l¢'s ¥v8'2 ey pue ¢ {1HON siteday s3usd . €120/

1474 0 uopeso NyIM-ute g fieday « (120l

121 0 saueusilfely punols NYIM- sjool « 0izdL

66 a fiddngrsiieday HIYON 18puiids - 60204

sel'y £55 juawidmby Joy HIMON [9s%id + L0Z0L

ost'e 0 juawdinby ypoN- 'utely ® Jieday - 50z0.

€8¢ 0 dinbgz jang yuop - papeajun - s0z0L

Sv0'L 0 dinbz o) jong NYIM - papesiun - v0zZ0L

688'L 0 jusudinbgy o) NY3H 1858iQ - £020L

168'2 0 aintag dof salddng g Juswdinbz - 1070/

ogb's leg't juswidinb3 Ny3) - "utel g ieday - 00z0L
sijeday pue aoueusjuiel - 6804
000'1L 00s 591 £8 0 ssuadxzy juawssinqtiney ob6e3(iy « SZ0L
4] 0 0 o SauolspesH 10} asegd 81312103« LL0L
c0oz'cy 20912 £8L'cz 00g'e voy'e doueinsuyf - §10/ 1ejoy

s0z'sy 20912 0 009'c 0 JayjQ - edueinsuf - 010,

68¢ 0 uopinquiod Ajiqery 49443 - 90104

S61 0 sauRIASU| pUog/awD - 50102

LLL'Y 0 aaueinsu| juswdinbg a(tqo « $010.

g 0 aauemnsu| oy « £010L

S08'L 10¢ aauemsu| Ayadodd - Z0L0L

218'gL €ol'e asueinsu| A1iqer [e18u39 - L0102
) sauensu|. gLo.
005'7 0se'L vl 807 0 saiiddng pjoyesnoy - 6002
000'L 005 vl €8 0 saag Loalpapybrold - 8ooL
0 0 z6¢ 0 0 s13uy pue sjineA - 5002

386png fenuuy 1a6png QLA €z 9aQ - np 1abpng £2 22Q
£20Z Jaqwaaag sisieg jentsoy

aouewIoNa ] Jobpng ss0 % 11J0id

101181 Alejawasy olgnd s1eqn |

byzisLizo
Nd 9z:2t

9/46



¢ sbed

000't 000'¢ ob6 €€ i joARif pue Uoniepodsiiel] « p201 [eiol,
000'y 000'z 689 £Eee 0 . day10 - {anel] pue uogietiodsueif « $104
ese 0 juswasinquiiay poodyesiy « Zv10L
, joAei| pue uofjepodsuely s $70L
000's 005'2 a5p LY £9 uogeonpy / Bujuiedy, - £20.
000's 00s'z fza'y FAR i6c'e sasyoN [eba pue suoijesijgnd « 6502 (2301
000's 005'Z 0 yAR% 0 43430 « S390N (eba pue suoneatiqnd - 6504
teo'y L6E'e song diyssequialy - 1650,
sa2ijoN {eBa- pue suogestqnd « 6501
000'2Z 0a0'tl sac'el ceg't $06'2 Anaag « b0/ Jero ],
000'z2 000'LL Lse'y £€8'} ) isyyo - fjunsag - sp04
g10'6 S06'2 HIYMON ALIMNDSES - 96¥4
funoag - 5H0L
00s'gy 052'e? 920'61 518't gst'e $834 [euoissajodd - £40/ [BI0L
005'st 0sz'cz 0 §/8'c 0 d8y3Q - s394 [eudissajold - €404
Zit'e cle _ 12697 - 00£89
(=14 0 ag Bniqypunocibyoed - Juawloydwg .+ 10789
816'0L £pe'e Bununosay - 00189
$934 [euoissajold - £b0L
§22 14 s23 jued » 0¥0L
005'z 0sz'Y vbL'L 802 660'1 sSnosue([39syl - 6£0.
000's 00§'2 0 2t 0 Bugayiep : 2502
005'st 062'z2 8v8'02 Z6L'e szZi'e asuadxg pue sayddng asyjo - 904 jeI0L
005'sy 05122 L' Z61'e al9 JayyQ - asuadxz pue saiddng 8910 - 9802
050'¥ 0 1oaford atemyos xoqio[d - 00199
100's £Ev'l sjisqapp Jswelbold alemyos - 00059
el 0 asuadxg pue sseday Jojndwos « gooLy
98L'y Gog seyddng 82130 - 00029
595"t 0 saiiddng woonjealg ] 1ajepM « LOOLY
gea'tl oiz sseaT juawdmbzpardod - 00019
psuadxg pue sapjddng 95110 « 9202
Jabpng [enuuy Jabpng LA £z 28Q - Inp 386png £2 93
£202Z tsquasadg siseq [ehioay

aouelLIOLISd 1obpng sso ] g 11jold

1ota1s1d Aslowian aljqnd adeqni],

veielizd
Wd gz:zt

10/46




§ sBed

005'e 0S4't l68'e 262 600'2 118 - spung pandasasiugy « H0gs {=iol
005'e 0S2't 268'€ 262 600'2 Lig - sWwosy[3saIay| « LOCE
118 - spun pansssallry « 00E6
000'6€ 005'6L £za'sh 0sz'e Zve's 208 - Uoisuedxg ainng Jof purid « 0026 [B10L
ooﬁxm 000'zt 628'cE 000'2Z 0se'y {208) UIWPY SIIAISS JUALIRT - $0Z6
0002 000's (INA 191 zet'h 208 - swoau( ysa1djuf « €076
goo'el 005'9 000'tl £80') ] 208 - SUOlIssasuod pue Juay - LOZ6
108 - voisuedxy arnynd Joj pund - 00Z6
aao'syL 005'2. 18c'68 £80'1 28v'2Z €41 - JUSLUMOPUT « 0OL6 [BIOL
000'sY 005'22 ovg'1e osl'e Lbb'bL £/ JUsWMopU - SWOdU| 3$3131UY - 2016
000°'00L 000'05 Glg'e £ee's obd's A19g JUBLING- SNUBASY JUSWMOPUT « {016
€17 - yjdowMmopuz - 0016
siuostiif 15450
asuadxajawasy] Jayio
0 9 L0g'sy L- 90/'zot stuoau] LreupiQ JoN
00L'bL8'L 050'282 229'295 SiLietL £02'98 ssuadxz [ejof
S0'904 £20'cS 0 2£8'g 0 sapuabufuog Jog uoyendosddy - zeps
00005 000'sZ ] 9Ly 0 yuswdinb3z . goes
000'0S 000'se 0 291y ] syuswaAosduwy pue Bugpling - 06LE
000°05 000'sZ 0 9Ly 0 S3YIIN « 2008
000'0Z 6oc'oL 000'9t 299'1 000'7 aseyounday soARID - 1008
0 ] 0 0 o pueT . 0608
000'c 005°L i1t 05z vhL't soxej « §Zv/
ool 0s ] 8 0 asuadxg s{dI43A - 060.L
000's2 00s'z€ 264'92 052'9 gl safin - 180L I=I0L
000'G2 00s's€ 0 052'9 0 BYIO - SauBN - 180L
109'2 0 uiay [esodsiq ajSeMA « 00061
9e2'e 81e yyoy jesodsig a}sem < LO06LL
Lov'el 0 J3M3g Yaleph - 00ELL
Zii'e 0 HIMON OidLo313 308 - LobLL
o9el'e 0 OIY10313 NYIM DS - 60LLL
sann - 180L
136png Jenuuy Jafpng QLA €2 23Q - Inp Jabpng £2 994
£20z Joquuasag siseq |eniaay

gouewiollad j1abpng sso i 1jold

19181 Aldjewan odijqind aaejn

yeieLIz0
Wd 9z:2i

11746



008'z61 904'96 10z'0iz 99091 56'vEL awoauf JaN
008'261 00’96 009'181 190'9t 8ye'ze awoou] J3Yio 39N
008261 00v'96 009'191L 290'91L 8be'ze aWodU| L3I0 (el0 Y
005'¢ 052t 0 262 0 3Wo3u 13410 - 0066 {101
00s'e oss'y 0 62 0 Jsa133U1 2 - L066
awosul J3YJO - 0066
008't 006 ozl'sl 0st LLe't 988 - PaaN aud « 00v6 [rI0L
008" 006 74N 0st Lie't 98¢ - SWI03U(JSBINY( - LOb6
965'9} 009 S9[Eg JINeA PIaNald - 49°00PS
agg - paaN 81d « 0OvE
Jebpng |enuuy 396png 1A €2 93¢ - In 18bpng £€Z 930
£20Z J8quiadsg siseg [eniosy

aoueULIO)Iad 18bpnyg sso 5 Hiodd
1911s1d Alajswia) oligqnd aleny

bezieliza
Wd gz:zb

12/46



(UIDU " DA UL HHE DI8I7d = UAN AVL L FeNoU BNaing: 141312023

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance-

oy

Beginning Balance 53,723.18
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 44 items

Bill Pmt -Check 11/01/2023 4185  Reed Shaffer -220.00 -220.00
Bill Pmt -Check 11/28/2023 4204 Barnes Memorials -5,600.00 - -5,820.00
Bill Pmt -Check 11/28/2023 4203 West Coast Sand & Gravel lnc. -3,419.62 -9,239.62

Bill Pm¢ -Check 11/28/2023 4205 Barnes Memorials -3,200.00 -12,439.62

Check 11/28/2023  EFT AT & T Mobility «269.45 -12,709.07
Check 11/28/2023 EFT AT & T Mobility -264.14 -12,973.21
Bill Pmt ~-Check 11/29/2023 EFT CALPERS -2,618.11 -15,591.32
Check 12/01/2023 4206 -5,846.31 -21,437.63
Check 12/01/2023 4207 k - 63377 2207140
Bill Pmt -Check 12/01/2023 EFT  Waste Managemenl/USA Wasfe -318.28 -22,389.68
Check 12/01/2023 EFT Paychex of New York LLC -248.00 -22,637.68
Bill Pmf -Check 12/04/2023 EFT Lowe's -29.00 -22,666.68
Check 12/08/2023 4208 - -2,255.51 -24,922.19
Check 12/08/2023 4214 - -1,161.62 -26,073.81
Check 12/08/2023 4208 ) -289.42 -26,363.23
Bill Pmt -Check 12/12/2023 EFT AT &T Internet -70.00 -26,433.23
Check 12/14/2023 EFT Paychex of New York LLC -11,857.27 -38,390.50
Check 12/14/2023  EFT Paychex of New York LL.C -345.40 -38,735.9¢
Check 12/15/2023  EFT Paychex of New York LL.C -5,152.29 -43.888.19
Bill Pmt -Check 12/19/2023 EFT CALPERS -2,781.62 -46,669.81
Check 12/19/2023 EFT AT & T Mobility -263.38 -46,933.19

Bill Pmt -Check 12/20/2023 4230 Employ America -Sacial Voc Services
Bill Pmt -Check 12/20/2023 4245  Tulare Counly Counsel

8ill Pm! -Check 12/20/2023 4228  Elemenf Security Salutions, [nc.
Bill Pmt -Check 12/20/2023 EFT Cily of Tulare

Bift Pmt -Check 12/20/2023 4226 Chrisly Vault Co, Inc.

Bill Pm{ -Check 12/20/2023 4224 California Busniness Machines
Bilt Pmt -Check 1212012023 4223 CAL Turf Equipment & Supply Inc.
Bill Pmt -Check 12/20/2023 4234  Kenny Ruffa Construction

Bill Pmt -Check 12/20/2023 4235 LABORMAX STAFFING

Bill Pmt-Check 12/20/2023 EFT Southern California Edison

Bill Pmt -Check 12/20/2023 4228 Clara L Bernardo

Bill Pt -Check 12/20/2023 4236 Leaf

Bill Pmt -Check 12/20/2023 4243 Res Com Pest Control

Bill Pmt -Check. 12/20/2023 4231 Ewing [rrigation Products Inc.

Bill Pmt -Check 12/20/2023 4241 Pefty Cash

Bill Pmt -Check. 12/20/2023 4238 {(Morris Levin & Son

Bill Pmt -Check 12/26/2023 EFT AT & T Phone's

-3,035.000  -49,968.19
-2,186.20 -52,154.39
-1,985.25  .54,139.64
-1,696.64.  -55836.28
-1,547.00 -57,383.28
-1,536.80  -58,920.18
-1,361.74 -60,281.92
-1,349.00 -61,630.92
1,045.79  -62,676.71
-932.07  -63,608.78
-229.37  -63.836.15
-210.36 -64,048.51
-150.00  -G4,198.51
10547  -64,303.98
-94.99 -64,396.97
3245 6443142
-256.96 -64,688.38

T N I I L L L

Check 12/27/2023  EFT AT & T Mobility -649.93 -65,338.31
Check 12/28/2023 EFT Intuit -550.00 -65,888.31
Check 12/29/2023  EFT Paychex of New York LLC -12,558.60 ~18446.91
Check 12/28/2023 EFT Paychex of New York LLC -3,307.5% -81,754.46
Check 12/29/2023 EFT Paychex of New York LLC -123.69 -81,878.18
Check 12/29/2023  EFT Positive Pay - Bank of Sierra -45,00 -81,923.18
Total Checks and Payments -81,823.15 -81,923.15
Deposits and Credits - 10 items
Deposit 12/01/2023 ¥ 15,000.00 15,000.00
Bill Pmt -Check 1211212023 4218 AT &T Internet 4 0.0 15,000.00
Deposit 12/15/2023 { 14,000.00 29,000.00
Bill Pmt -Check 12/20/2023 4221 AT & T Mobility ¥ 0.00: 29,000.00
Deposit 12/28/2023 ¥ 2,105.00 31,105.00
Deposit 12/28/2023 y 5,275.09 36,330.09
Deposit 12/28/2023 < 21,045.79 §7,375.88
Total Deposits and Credils ’ 57,375.88 57,375.88

Page T of 2

13746



..... ey m e et mamssem mesaw e w ot n menm e mmsamataD s m e

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance

o

Tolal Cleared Transaclions .24,547.27 -24.547.27
Cleared Balance 2454727  29,175.91
Uncfeared Transactions
Checks and Payments ~ 13 items

Check 12/12/2023 4219 Natalie Alberti -30.00 -30.00

Bill Pmt -Check 12/20/2023 4220  Andy Hinojosa It CPA -1,205.00 -1,235.00

Bill Pmt -Check 12/20/2023 4244 Shelby Fidler -755.00 -1,9890.00

Bill Pmt -Check 12/20/2023 4225  CAPC - Calif Assoc of Public Cemeteries -730.00. -2,720.00

Bill Pmt -Check 12/20/2023 4233 Home Depot Cedit Services. -571.33 -3,291.33

Bill Pmt-Check 12/20/2023 4227 Cintas First Aid Safely -316.99 -3,607.32

Bill Pmt ~-Check 12/20/2023 4242 Public Cemeftery Alliance: -300.00 -3,907.32

Bill Pmt -Check 12/20/2023 4240 Pacific Employers -297.00 -4,204.32

Bill Pmt -Check 12/20/2023 4222 Boot Barn, Inc. -277.64 -4.481.96

Bill Pmt -Check 12/20/2023 4232 Giofto's Alarm Tech, INC. -270.00 -4,751.96

Bill Pmt -Check 12/20/2023 4239 Office Depof -264.95 -5,016.91

B8ill Pmt-Check 12/20/2023 4237 Lowe's -62.99 -5,079.80

Bill Pmt -Check 12/29/2023 4247 PLOTBOX INC -1,350.00 -5,429.90

Total Checks and Payments -6,429.90 -6,429.90
Total Uncleared Transactions -6,429.90 -6,429.90:
Register Balance as of 12/31/2023 -30,977.17 22,746.01

Page Zof Z.

14/46



Type Dafe Num Name Clr Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 128,952.66
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 6 items

Invoice 11/21/2023 14936 TULARE COUNTY PVQ. v -15,000.00 -15,000.00
Invoice 12/06/2023 14962 TULARE COUNTY PVQ v -14,000.00 -29,000.00
General Journal 12/13/2023  ah-259 A -2,478.50 -31,478.50
Invoice 12/18/2023 14955 TULARE COUNTY PVQ J -21,045.79 -52,524.2%
Invoice 12/18/2023 14956 TULARE COUNTY PVQ: J -5,225.09 -57,749.38
Invoice 12/18/2023 14957 TULARE COUNTY PFVQ v -2,105.00 -59,854.38
Tofal Checks and Payments -59,854.38 -59,854.38
Deposifs and Credits - 17 items
Transfer 12/01/2023 ¥ 1,150.00 1,150.00
Transfer 12/01/2023 v 15,050.46 16,200.46
Transfer 12/08/2023 4 3,983.34 20,183.8¢:
Transfer 12/08/2023 v 12,010.75 32,194.55
Transfer 12/11/2023 { 1,160.00 33,344.55
Transfer 12/11/2023 J 3,862.50 37.307.08
General Journal 12/12/2023  ah-266 y 104.85 37.411.90 -
General Journal 12/12/2023  ah-267 < 365.97 37.777.87
General Journal 12/12/2023  ah-263 { 504.02 - 38,281.89
General Journal 12/12/2023  ah-265 ¥ 5,148.55 43,430.44.
General Journal 12112/2023  ah-268 { 14,215.76: 57,646.20
General Journal 12/12/2023  ah-264 + 84,308.91 151,955.11
Transfer 12/18/2023 { 20,461.60 172,416,717
General Journal . 12/19/2023  ah-261 v 4,243.00- 176,659.71
General Journal 12/19/2023  ah-260 v 4,715.00 181,374.71
Transfer 12/22/12023 4 8,204.00 189,578.71
General Journal 12/31/2023  ah-262 v 1,400.77 190,879.48
Total Depaosils and Credits 190,979.48- 190,979.48:
Total Cleared Transactions 131,125.10 131,125.10
Cleared Balance: 131,125.10 260,077.76
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 2 items
Invoice 12/18/2023 14858 TULARE COUNTY PVQ -18,209.74 -18,209.74
Invoice 12/18/2023 14958 TULARE COUNTY PVQ -17.500.00 -35,709.74
Total Checks and Payments -35,708.74 «35,708.74
Total Uncleared Transactions -35,709.74. -35,709.74-
Register Balance as of 12/31/2023 95,416.36: 224,368.02

Page 1 of 1

15746




10600 - Endowment - Reserved (773), Perlod Ending 12/31/2023.

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions

Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance

Register Balance as of 12/31/2023

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance

1,895,744.13

Deposits and Credits - 8 ifems
Transfer 12/01/2023 «[ 393.00 393.00
Transfer 12/01/2023 { 1,379.00 1,772.00
Transfer 12/08/2023 y 1,179.00 2,951.00
Transfer 12/11/2023 y 393.00 3,344.00
Transfer 12/11/2023 v 393.00 3,737.00
Transfer 12/18/2023 v 1,779.00 5,516.00
Transfer 1212212023 Y 1,351.00 6,867.00
General Journal 12/31/2023  ah-269 y 14,440.82 21,307.82
Tofal Deposits and Credits 21,307.82 21,307.82
21,307.82 21,307.82
21,307.82 1,917,051.95
21,307.82 1,917,051.95
21,307.82  _1,917,051.95

Ending Balance

16/46

Page 1 of 1



10700 - Cash in Expansion Account (807}, Perlod Ending 12/31/2023

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance

Register Balance as of 12/31/2023

Ending Balance

Type Date Num Name  Cir  Amount Balance

196,992.71

Deposits and Credits - 9 ifems
Transfer 12/01/2023 v 150.00 150.00
Transfer 12/01/2023 | 900.00 1,050.00
Transfer 12/08/2023 v 150.00 1,200.00
Transfer 12/08/2023 J 750.00 1,950.00
Transfer 12/11/2023 v 150.00 2,100.00
Transfer 12/11/2023 N 150.00 2,250.00
Transfer 12/18/2023 \ 1,200.00 3,450.00
Transfer 12/22/2023 7 600.00 4,050.00
General Journal 12/31/2023  ah-270 v 1,491.93 5,541.93
Total Deposits and Credits 5,641.93 5,541.93
Total Cleared Transactions 5,541.93 5,541.83
5541.93  202,534.64
5,541.93  202,534.64
5,541,932  202,534.64

Page 1 of 1

17746



10800 - Endowment - Unreserved (817}, Period Ending 12/31/2023.

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance
Beginning Balance ’ 263,420.8%
Cleared Transactions

Deposits and Credits -1 item

General Journal 12/31/2023  ah-271 v 2,008.84 2,008.84

Total Deposits and Credits 2,008.84 2,008.84

Total Cleared Transactions 2,008.84 2,008.84

Cleared Balance 2,008.84 265,429.67

Register Balance as of 12/31/2023 2,008.84 265,4298.67

Ending Balance 2,008.84 265,429.67

Pagefof 1

18/46



Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions

Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance

Register Balance as of 12/31/2023

10950 - Pre-Need Paymenf Plan (886), Period Ending 12/31/2023

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance

173,729.78
Deposits and Credits - 12 items

Transfer  12/01/2023 { 1,705.51 1,705.51
Transfer  12/01/2023 + 2,001.73 3,707.24
Transfer  12/01/2023 { 2,363.00 6,070.24
Transfer  12/05/2023 < 262.84 6,333.08
Transfer  12/11/2023 { 2,063.00 8,396.08
Transfer  12/11/2023 ¥ 3,398.44 11,794.52
Transfer  12/15/2023 { 161.37 11,955.89
Transfer  12/18/2023 v 575.51 12,531.40
Transfer  12/19/2023 V 1,400.00 13,931.40
Transfer  12/22/2023 y 3,565.27 17,496.67
Transfer  12/27/2023 v 105.00 17,601.67
Transfer  12/31/2023 J 1,310.57 18,912.24
Total Deposits and Credits 18,812.24 18,912.24
18,912.24 18,912.24
18,912.24  192,642.02
18,912.24  192,642.02
18,912.24  192,642.02

Ending Balance

19/46

Page{of1



Agri-Center of The World PUBLIC WORKS/ STREETS DIVISION

February 8, 2024

Tulare Public Cemetery
900 E Kern Ave
Tulare Ca, 93274

Re: 900 E Kern Ave, Tulare, CA, - Sidewalk — Replace approximately 663 square feet of sidewallc
causing trip hazard and repair approximately 45 linear foot of curb and gutter, as well as 4 mills.
Please understand the size of the marked area is an estimate and may be changed by a contractor or city
inspector.

This office was informed of potential trip hazards at the above address. Upon investigation, staff has found
that the sidewalk at subject address is severe enough to create a trip hazard threat. and therefore the
damaged section(s) must be promptly removed, milled, or replaced. Along with the sidewalk, the tree(s)
and/or roots may be required to be removed due to the damage it is causing.

In accordance with City of Tulare Code Section 8.12.160 (see attached), as the property owner on record,
you are hereby notified to repair the damaged sidewalk fronting subject address. Upon receipt of this letter
and in accordance with California State Streets and Highway Code §5614, the property owner is
responsible for the following:

“_.. shall further specify that if the repair is not commenced within two weeks after notice is given
and diligently and without interruption prosecuted to completion, the superintendent of streets shall
make such repair, and the cost of the same shall be a lien on the property.”

Proof of permit is required within two (2) weeks of the date of this letter as identified by state statute. If the
sidewalk has not been repaired in 60 days, the City of Tulare will repair the sidewalk and provide you with
an invoice for work completed. If you do not pay the invoice, the cost will be submitted to the County and
assessed on your property taxes.

The Tulare County Assessor Office indicates that you are the owner of the abave property, however, if
you are receiving this letter and are not the property owner, please notify the rightful responsible party or
contact us with the most current information.

The property owner is responsible for both the removal of the damaged sidewalk, curb & gutter, and/or
drive approach and subsequent replacement of the concrete. The attached Sidewalk, Curb & Gutter
Rehabilitation Program Guidelines identify the necessary steps to complete the repairs.

Should you have any questions, please contact me at (559) 684-4283.

Sincerely,
%5”3%4

Gonzalo Ramirez, Street Manager

cc: Marc Mondell, City Manager Trisha Whitfield, Public Works Director
City Engineering Department Jason Glick, Community Service Director
Mario Zamora, City Attorney

Attachments: Section 8.12.160 of Tulare City Code
3981 South K Street - Tulare, California 93274 - 359.684.4324 -  Fax 559.685.2378 - www.ci.tulare.ca.us

AN EQUAL OPPURTUNITY EMPLOYER

20/46












o e













28/46



Step 1

A.

Step 2

AL

City of Tulare
Sidewalk, Curb & Gutter Rehabilitation Program Guidelines

Hazard identified by City or property owner. Property owner may receive a letter from
the city requesting that the sidewalk, curb & gutter and/or drive approach be repaired.

If a street tree is identified as the cause of damage to concrete, property owner must
request a street tree removal permit from the City of Tulare Parks Department.
If no street tree to be removed, proceed to Step 4.
Tree removal permit (no fee) obtained from:  City of Tulare Parks Department
830 South Blackstone
(559) 684-431¢

Once property owner has a permit to remove street tree(s), he/she can proceed with
tree removal. All tree stumps and roots shall be removed at a depth specified by the
City of Tulare Parks Department.

. At property owner’s request, the Public Works Inspector will mark the required limits

of concrete removal. This is a necessary step to show the property owner the quantity
of concrete that will have to be removed and replaced and wilk allow for a more
accurate bid from contractors.
Contact the Engineering Division: City of Tulare Engineering

411 East Kemn Avenue

(559) 684-4207

. Property owner will need to hire a licensed contractor to remove the damaged concrete

which includes saw cutting, demolition and disposal of concrete. A licensed
contractor will also be responsible to replace the concrete in compliance with city
standards.

. Contractors working within the City right-of-way are required to have:

1.Valid State Contractor License
2. Current City of Tulare Business License -

3. Current Insurance Policy information on file with the Engineering Division

. Contractor is required to complete an encroachment permit application from the

Engineering Division at City Hall.

29/46




Step 5

Step &

City of Tulare
Sidewalk, Curb & Gutter Rehabilitation Program Guidelines

- The Engineering Division will notify the contractor when the encroachment permit is

ready to be issued. The City of Tulare’s Engineering Office has a list of all applicable
fees on hand, and most permits can be issued within 24 hours of a submitted
application.

- Upon issuing an encroachment permit, the Engineering Division will notify the

property owner. The property owner’s contractor is now ready to remove all damaged
concrete, tree(s), stump(s), and roots necessary to grade, form, and install new
concrete as directed by the Public Works Inspector.

. Contractor notifies Street Division that repairs are complete: City of Tulare Streets

Division.
3981 South K Street
Tulare, Ca. 93274

30/46



§£8.12.160 Replacement—Abutting landowner's duty.

(A) Anything in this chapter to the contrary notwithstanding, the maintenance and
repair of sidewalk areas and the making, confirming and collecting of assessments for
the cost and expenses of the maintenance and repair, may be done and the proceedings
therefor may be had and taken in accordance with this section and the procedure
therefor provided in Cal. Streets and Highways Code Chapter 22 of Division 7, Part 3. In
the event of any conflict between the provisions of Cal. Streets and Highways Code
Chapter 22 of Division 7, Part 3, and this § 8.12.160, the provisions of this section shall
control.

(B) The owners of lots or portions of lots adjacent ta or fronting on any portion of a
sidewalk area or driveway approach between the opaquing strips, sidewalks, curbs and
gutters, and persons in possession of the lots by virtue of any permit or right shall repair
and maintain the sidewalk areas and pay the costs and expenses therefor, including a
charge for the City of Tulare's costs of inspection and administration whenever the city
awards a contract for the maintenance and repair and including the costs of collection
of assessments for the costs of maintenance and repair under this section or handling of
any lien placed on the property due to failure of the property owner to promptly pay the
assessments.

(C) For the purposes of this part, maintenance and repair of sidewalk area or
driveway approach shall include, but not be limited to maintenance and repair of
surfaces including grinding, removal and replacement of sidewalks, repair and
maintenance of curb and gutters, removal and filling or replacement of parking strips,
removal of weeds and/or debris, tree root pruning and installing root barriers, trimming
of shrubs and/or ground cover and trimming shrubs within the area between the
property line of the adjacent property and the street pavement line, including parking
strips and curbs, so that the sidewalk area will remain in a condition that is not
dangerous to property or to persons using the sidewalk in a reasonable manner and will
be in a condition which will not interfere with the public convenience in the use of the
sidewalk area.

(D) Notwithstanding the provisions of Cal. Streets and Highways § 5614, the Director
of Public Works may in his or her discretion, and for sufficient causes, extend the period
within which required maintenance and repair of sidewalk areas must commence by a
period of not to exceed 74 days from the time the notice referrad to in § 5614 is given.
(1995 Code, § 8.12.160) (Ord. 03-1924, passed - -2003)

31/46




SIDEWALK MILLING EXAMPLE

In order to mill a trip hazard, it cannot measure more than a Y inch in height.
Anything over that must be removed and replaced.

32/46



Tulare Public Cemetery District
900 Easte Kern Avenue
Tulare, CA 93274
Phone: 559-686-5544 Fax: 559-686-7484

RESOLUTION NO. 2023/24 -2 Date: December 14, 2023

IN THE MATTER OF REVOLVING FUND

WHEREAS, under the Health and Safety Code 9078, the district may, by resolution, establish a
revolving fund that shall not exceed one hundred ten percent of one-twelfth of the district’s
adopted budget for the current fiscal year.

NOW THEREFORE, BE [T RESOLVED, that the revolving fund shall be administered as follows:

1. The District’s existing account at the Bank of the Sierra is hereby designated as the
revolving fund.

2. The fund may be used to pay any authorized expenditures of the District

3. The manager of the District shall have the authority to make disbursements. from the
fund, with approval of the officers of the board and shall be responsible for keeping
account of all receipts and disbursements from the fund.

4. The fund is needed to enable the District to pay bills directly without having to go to
Tulare County Treasurer’s Office to obtain County warrants.

S. The maximum amount in the revolving fund shall not exceed one hundred ten percent
of one-twelfth of the District’s adopted budget for the current year. For 2023/24 the
adopted budget is $1,907,900, so the maximum amount in the revolving fund shall not
exceed $174,891.

6. The manager shall ensure that the District’s blanket bond contains an endorsement to
be conditioned, in addition to the other provisions of the bond, upon the faithful
administration of revolving fund and upon the willingness and ability of the manager to
account for and pay over the fund or funds upon demand of the Board of Trustees at any
time.

7. The manager shall ensure that for any expenditure larger than $1.00, an appropriate
receipt is obtained, setting forth the date, purpose, and amount of the expenditure.

Pagelof2

33/46



8. Once the initial balance in the fund is established as set forth above, no other moneys
are to be deposited in the revolving fund. Instead, the manager shall provide to the
County Auditory an itemized account of all disbursements and shall request
reimbursement of the fund in that amount.

9. Atanytime, the Board of Trustees or the County Auditor may ask for an accounting of
the fund.

10. At any time, the Board of Trustees may reduce the maximum in the fund or may
discontinue it. If the maximum is reduced, the manager shall immediately return to the
County Treasurer the amount necessary to reduce the fund as ordered by the Board. If
the fund is discontinued, the manager shall immediately pay over the balance of the
fund on hand as well as all outstanding receipts to the County Treasurer.

11. The office manager shall forward certified copies of this resolution to both the Auditor
and Treasurer divisions of the Tulare County Auditor-Controller/Treasurer-Tax Collector’s

office.

The foregoing resolution was adopted on motion of Trustee Steve Presant, seconded by Trustee
James Pennington, at a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees held on Thursday, December

4, 2023, by the following vote:

14, :

AYES: James Pennington, Carlos Ramos, Steve Presant
NOES: Alberto Aguilar
ABSTAIN
ABSENT: Xavier Avila
ATTEST:

BY: "/{(n @‘E’Lé -—;4&6&»&,@,

.,-:"- ot - {
Alberto Aguila r,‘~Ba-ar)d Secretary

Page20f2

34/46



% 26
T Y
%,Jmu H W sv:.«e‘.

Lease Opfion for:
February 13, 2024

2 Kyocera Sysfems 63-Monik Term/FMY S386.17ax

MAIMTENANCE AGREERMENT

TASKalfa 4054ci - Billed monthly in advance $15&.95 - Includes 2,400 BW and 2,400
€ OLO® copies/prints per month. Overages billed monthly in arrears. BW @ $.0079 and.
COLOR @ $.055 per month.

OR COiRTier Program @ $.03 Simple Color, $.04 Business Color and $.09 Credfive:
Color

TASKalfa MA4500ci (Deskfop)] —Billed monthly in advance for $7%.8
BW and 1,200 COLOR Overages billed monthly in arrears BW @ $:0+¢6
OLDR@ $H65% $.06 per month.

89 —lncfudes 600
v 4513 and

Above Maintenance Agreement includes all Labor, Parts, Service Calls and ALL Toner.
Excludes Paper & Staples.

INCLUDES: SET-UP, DELIVERY, INSTALL, TRAINING, CUSTOM SURGE

New Monthly Lease w/Service $524.05 $590.93
Currenf Monthly Lease $§179.99 + Service Rase $iF3.3T +overag

a . o
mmrﬁrfsﬂn e Mondihy B Senrs ateks ,T_-J Al 7:-'“’ K4

Above pricing does nof include Sales Tax

NOTE:
CBM will pay the existing lease ond ship back to feasing company af nc
additiono! cost

35/46



Tems g TR
& Sned "y

T
y '"Lai.,. e v

TeraRE PuaLie CEMETER

FERROART 30 D02

LEASING COMPANY
Leaf

63-Month Lease Term $179.99

Equipment: TASKalfa 508ci, Ecosys 2640idw & P5026cdw

(nsfalt Date: March 11, 2021

End of Lease: May 28, 2026

Location: Front Office

TASKalfa 508ci EQ#550848

Service $110.45
Includes 1,772 BW cpm & 1,200 Celer cpm permontlt

BW overages 894 x $.012 ‘ $ 10.73
Celo overages 5,943 x $.077 $457.61
Location: Claire's Office

ECOSYS P5026cdw EQ#51061

Service $48.33
Includes 500 BW and 187 Cefor prinis per month

BW overages 149 x $.036 %5 5.36
Colo overages 857 x $.166 $142.26
Location: Offsite EQ50644

ECOSYS M2640idw

Service $34.53

Includes 1,389 copies per monith
No overages

36/46



e e e e e wea e MY GG XE e NEAENTD AR

LIRS
Bustnass Mzchines Invoice Nomber: 3978
- Invoice Dafe: 02/09/2024

8 z, by
Gl \u. A n,\,.-':-:'«r. AT

4260 . Eresno Street Fresno, CA 93726-3115
P §59-225-5570. F: 559-225-5827

Bill Tor  TULARE PUBLIC CEMETERY Customer: TULARE PUBLIC CEMETERY
900 E KERN'AVE.

900 E KERN AVE :
TULARE, CA 93274 TULARE, CA 93274

AccotintNe & PaymentTerms ! DueDate. Invdice. Tatal Balatce Bae

6865544 DUE BEG QF CONTRACT 02/09/2024 $842.57 j
’ i InvoiceiRémarks i '

ey

Contact U ContractAmaunt :  PO:Number | Startpate | :
Accounts Payable 559-686-5544 - |  $'809.27 ]accognt@turarecemeri _gs/ulzgzx; 1 Q3/1,.GIZOZ?§%
Conitract’'Remaries- : T T =

FULL Vw.'ﬂ-!TONER MAlNTENANCE BILLED MONTHLY IN ADVANCE, M2640idw INCLUDES 1389 PRINTS PER MONTH, PSOZchW INCLUDES SO(I B\W PRINTS
AND 187 COLOR PRINTS PER MONTH, TAS08cH INCLUDES 1772 B\W ANDF 1200 COLOR PRINTS PER MONTH. OVERAGES' BILLED MONTHLY 1 ARHEARS.: As
fang as electronic meter/tener:monitoring program is installed and active, we will nat-charge shippig & handling on toner shipments.. Sales xwill bevapplied:

to'50% of the MA billing representing the retzil value of parts-and supplies Included..

GontractNumher: j
1303201 ]

Summarys
Contract base rate charge for the 02/11/2024 o 03/10/2024 billing perfod $193.31.%
Contract average charge for the 01/11/2024 to 02/10/2024 overage period $615.96*
*Surm of equipment base charges **See overage details below 4809.27 (
Detailr . -
Equipmentincluded under this cantract
Kyocera /M2640idw
Number Serial Number Base Charge Locatian
EQS0644 VCM0910398 $34.53 TULARE PUBLIC CEMETERY. 4462 NORTH J STREET™
TULARE, CA.93274
Meter Type  Meter Group Begin Meter End Meter _ Credits Total Cavered Sillable Rate Overage:
BW B\W 2,131 2,258 127 1,389 0 $0.026000 $0.00
’ $0.00
Kyocera/PS026cdw
Number Serial Number fase Charge  Location
EQ51061L VDTOY07682 $48.33 TULARE PUBLIC CEMETERY 900 E KERN AVE:
TULARE, CA 93274
Mefer Type-  Meter Group Begin Meter  End Mefer  Credits. Total: Covered’ Billable Rafe Qverage:
B\W B\W 26,845 27,494 649 500" 149 $0.036000 $5.36
Cofor COLOR 32,537 33,581 1,044; 187 857  $0.166000 §142.06"
$147.62
Kyacera/TA 508ci -
Number- Serial Number Base Charge  Location
EQS0848 TUTTRowavaodzs $110.45  TULARE PUBLIC CEMETERY 900 E KERNAVE
-TULARE, CA 93274
Meter Type  Meter Group Begin Meter  End Meter  Credits Total Covered Billable: Rafe Overage:
B\WwW B\W 81,294 83,960: 2,666 1,772 B94  $0.012000 $10.73
Color COLOR 102,727 109,870 7,143 4 1,200 5,943  $0.077000. $457.61.
$468.34
Updated'on 3/15/2021
Page {ofZ

37/46



38/46

[} [} (] S84y 174 4 sje30)

3 456 158 X 0€00 s OWW/LBT OW/005 | OW/ET'TPS | QIUVHS |9z02/8Z/5 ECER] 120L/T1/E 35 UJ5) '3 (15015D3) FAP9L0

[) 87'% 89LT 5300 oW/oozt OW/ZLLT | OW/oo'ves | QIWVHS |9z07/8Z/s Jvan TZ0z/T1fE 15 W19) "3 {8pAOSDI) 17805

o 0 0s [ZZK] H OW/6BEY | OW/BE'6ZS | 66'6L1§ |oz0Z/8Z(S ELER TZ0L/TT/E 35 T YHON (b505D3] #pIovaT

u:o_.mE_xo_mBu
OW/T S|y O o ow ®W  OA/OIN Pty odeidAQ | ejeyadelang  eseRsplo}  eseam/a hD/en AT Daxg foedwioy  wcq eIy EFEILET:
annas €214 Z 101) fE TS jRjoY, me 10j0) mfa v/ v/n v/ psTay osEDY aseay ) )
Aojo) Aojo) Jojed Jojo) 1iity Anog Ag paaajdun
SIINVANID ViOAY mRuey ) AHILINED J18nd FWYInL towey uopezedio
- OQHYNHIZ YEYD #oejUo)

szoz/ez/t yeq SSUIYIEIN SSIUNSIY
2 )

MBIADY [BRUUY

e

CIL

. a\w



39/46

0 [} 0 EZp'y . 6L s|eyog,

14 FITAR Joomee 391’0 9£0°0 H oW/iBT OwW/aps | ow/eegy§ | QIWVHS |9T0T/8T/S ELEL] TZ0T/11/€ 15 W3) 3 (1901SD3) FAPI9T0S

T BELE Tz Lo 100 s ow/oozT OW/fZLLT | ow/syoITs | Q3dyHS |9zoz/sz/s ELER] 1e02/1T/€ 35 LI3Y '3 {ayB0S03) 1PBOS Y

T 9 IR gt $ OW/6BET | oW/ES'PES | 66'6LTS |SZ0Z/BT/§ £ TZ0Z/TV/E 15 [ MuoN {bpo0SDI) FPIOYITI

u:osz_anm< :
ONfLT SR O B I o lopfony 2)0H DJCIOAG EEEEL ) Joj03 ased mfg 100/ o Twiq udxg Auzdumioy 1ayeq jjeisup ISDIABQE
BAMBSH  EAANL ZAWL TR {2303, me Acjo3 m/a v/ v/n v/in osgay aseay oseay
40jo)  Joj)  jojoy  dejod K Ano0 Ag payajdive
S3INVAUID VIAA Aaguoy A¥ILINGD O8N J¥YINL salucN vopezjuedip
OQuYNY3g YRV iPpeuny
bzoT/eT/T imeq E @, SOULLDW Shg
AT TYDEY €

e

BRUUY

SSIWUL;
WLy



Rt D e i = T ———

Business Machines:

WP AT Uy LANTUNLYAYATARILN A

Phanes 800-662-3759, Fax: §00-426-2626

LESSEE LEGAL NAME:
Tulare Public Cemetery

Telephone Nar.

5596865544

Billing Address~.
900 E Kern Ave, Tulare, CA 93274-4453

Equipment Lacatian (i€ athec than Billing Address):

900 E Kernt Avenue;, Tulare, CA 93274

EQUIPMENT DESCRIPTION: (indicate quantity, new or used and include make, model, serial # and all attacluments — see below and/or attached Schedule'A)

Unit Quantity’ Deseription of Equipment Leased Make and Type: Model Numiber Serial Number:
* PLEASE REFER TO SCHEDULE A
BASE TERM. TOTAL NUMBER OF LEASE END OF LEASE PURCHASE QETION . .
IN MONTHS PAYMENTS _X_ Fair market value, plus taxes (a) Advance Payment:  50.00
63 ’ 10% of Equipmeat cost, plus taxes - . .
[LER 63 @ §360,17 (plus taxes) — $1.00, plus faxes (b) Security Deposil: $0.00
(FMV unless anoffier aptionLis selected. You may not exercise a purchase option if (c) Documentafion Fee:  $95.00
you are in defavlt. If you exercise a purchase aptiar we will convey all. of our
right, title and interest in such Equipment to yau ort ar AS-[S. WHERE IS without & #22 inea thra= 9500
warranty.) i

**]f more than ane lease payment is required as an Advance Payment, the balance will be applied to lease payments in inverse arder, starting with the last lease paymeat.
Your obligation ta pay.all amounts and perform all other abligations is non-cancellable, absolute, uncouditional and naf subject fo abatement, sef-off or defensc..

In this agreement (“Lease™), “we," “our,” and “us” refers (o LEAF Capital Funding, LLC as
Lessor and. “you” and “youc™ refer to the Lessee. You agree to lease the Equipment upon the
following terms and conditions:

1. LEASE PAYMENTS, AND' TERM: The Lease is enforceable on you vpan your
exccution. The term of the Lease shiall commence on the date the Equipment s delivered ta you
(“Lease Commencement Date™). The first Lease Payment shall be due on the date we specify in
the. month following the: Lease Cammencement Date: as set forth in' our. invoice, and the
remaining Lease Payments will  be duc on the same day of each subsequent montk (each, a
“Payment Date™) until paid in full. The Base Term shall commence on {he date ane month prior
to (he first Payment Date. We may charge you a portion of ane Lease Fayment for the period
from the Lease Commencement Dafé until the first day of the Base Term (“Interim Rent"). The:
Interim Rent shall be due as invaiced. We may adjust the Lease Payments up fo. 15% if the:
actual cosfs are different than the esfimate used to calculate the Lease Paymenfs. O an annual.
basis; the: Manthly Payment may be increased by a-maximunt of 15% of the amount
previously (hen in effect.

1. DELIVERY, ACCEPTANCE, USE AND REPAIR: You are responsible for Equipment.
delivery-and instalfation: You unconditionally accept the Equipment upon the earlier of (a) your:
oral oc written acceptance of the Equipment, or (b) 10 days afler delivery of the Equipment.
You awthodze. us to- fill im the Lease Commencement Date, serial: numbers. and other
informatian. You will. not. move: the. -Equipment. from: (lie abave: location: without our
written cansent and are respansible for maintaining the Equipment in gaod repair. We are
not respansible for Equipment ot vendor failures.

3. INDEMNIFICATION: You agree to indemnify, defend and hold us harmless from and
against any losses, damages, penalties, claims and suits, including attarneys’ [ees and expenses
related (o the ordering; manufacture, installatian, ownership, condition, use; lease, possession,
delivery or return of Equipment.

4. LEASE EXPIRATION, RENEWAL: Unless you notify us-at least 90 days prior fo the
cxpiration of the Lease of your election to return or purchase the Equipment; this Lease:
will renew ow 2 manth-ta-month basis at the same monthly Lease Payment. until you
cither exercise the purchase optior or pravide us with at least 50 days natice and refurn
thie. Equipment, I you return the Equipment, (i) it must be to the location we designate and
you are respansible forall retumn costs and we may charge a Restacking Fee equal to ane Lease
Payment, and (ii) you must securely remove all data from any and all disk drives or magnetic
media prior o returning the: Equipment (and you are solely responsible far selecting” an.
spprapriate: removal sfandard. that meets. your business needs and complies. with applicable
Jaws).. You will pay us focany loss in value resulting from failure to maintain the Equipment in
accordance. with this Lease ot for damages incurred in shipping and handling: I€ you exercise a
purchase -aption we will convey all of aur interest in such Equipment to you on an AS-IS
WHERE IS basis without representation or warranty.

5. LATE FEES AND CHARGES: If any.amount is nof paid within three. (3) days of when.
due, yow agree to pay us a late charge equal ta the fesser of 10% of the amount past due at the
maximum legal amount. Amount§ which are not paid within 3Q days of when due shall accrue
interest at.[.5% per manth (or if less, the maximum legal rate) until paid: You agree to pay §25
foreach pay by phone and $35 for each returned payment..

6. NO' WARRANTY: We: do. not manufacture the Equipment and you fave: sefected. the
Equipment and-the supplier. WE MAKE NO EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES,
INCLUDING THOSE OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PURPOSE AND
ARE NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR CONSEQUENTIAL OR INCIDENTAL DAMAGES..

7. INSURANCE, RISK OF LOSS: You bear all risk af loss or damage ta the Equipment from
its order unfL it is returned. in. the required condition. oc purchased: by: you (“Risk
Pedod”). During the Risk Periad you will maintain property and liability iasurance on the
Equipment acceplable fa us, naming us loss payee and additional insured. If you do not provide
us with proof of suclr_insurance, we may secure insurance on the Equipment fo cover

our interests (and only our inlerests). If we: obtain such: insurance,. you will! pay” us: anc
additional amount for the cast of it and an administrative fee, the cost of whiclt may be more:
than the cast to abtain yaur own insurance and on which we may make a prafit:

8. OWNERSHIP AND. TAXES:, We own the Equipment (excluding licensed: saftware). If7
you are deemed to own it, you grant us a security interest in the Equipment.. You autliodize us
to file UCC financing statements to canfirm our interest. You will pay, when due; all: taxes,.
fines and penalties relating to the purchase, use, leasing and/or ownership of (he Equipmeat. [f*
we pay any taxes, (including property tax), fees; or penaltics. on:your behalf; you will pay us:
the 2mount we: paid plus an administrative fee- You agree to. pay us the documencation: fee

specified abave-or if. not so-specified, the greatec of either $125 or 0.5%. of the Equipment:
cost. If we requice amr Equipment site inspection, or you: request administrative services, youw
agree to reimburse aur casls.

9. DEFAULT: If you orany guarantor do not pay us any amount within tern (10} days alits:
due date; or breach: any terms: of. this Lease,. any: guaranty” or any- license telating. to the:
Equipmerit, you will be in default: [f you default, we may. require you ta da any combinatior:
of the fallowing- (a) immediately: pay: all. amounts then due, plus: tlie present value of the

remaining Lease Payments, Interim Rent and residual value of (he Equipment, as determined.
by us, discounted at am annual rate of 3%; (b) retuar all of the- Equipment; (c} allow us ta:
repassess the:Equipment; or. (d), use any  and all remedies available to- us  under applicable:
law. If you default, you-agree-ta pay the cost of repossession and. our attamey's. fees and:
costs: In additiow ta-all athe charges and'as reimbursement far expenses incurred and naf as'e
penalty; we may require you (o reimburse us far.the phane calls, [etters; and any" additional
expense incurred in the collection ar secvicing of this Lease for yow. If we talce possessian.of
the Equipmen(; we may sell ot otherwise dispose of it with or withou( notice; at public o
private sale, and apply the net proceeds (afler.we have deducted all costs celated fa the sale oc
disposilion of the Equipment) to the amouns thal you owe us.. You agree” that if natice of sale

is required by law; 10 days® notice shall constitute’ reasonable natice. Your remain responsible:
for any amaunts that are due after we have applied such net praceeds. We: may appfy: any”

security deposils ta your abligations and if you do- nat defaull; the balance will be refunded
without interest..

10, ASSIGNMENT: You have oo right ta sellor assigr the Equipment ar Lease. We may:
sell or assigm our- rights in the Lease and/ar Equipment and the new awner will have all qur:
rights but will not be subject ta any claim or defense you have against us.

11, ARTICLE 2A You agree. (his Lease is a “finance lease™ as defined {-Article ZA oftfie:
Uniform Commercial Code: You waive all vights and remedies conferced upow a lessee by:

Arficle 2A (508-522) of the UCC. Yau have received a copy-of the Supply Contract or-beem

informed of the identity of tlie Supplier and you may have rights under the.Supply Cautract

and may. contact the Supplier for a description of those rghts.

12. CREDIT INFORMATION: You authorize us at any-of our affiliates. to ebtai credit:

bureau reports, and make other credit inquiries that we decar necessary:.

(3. CHOICE OF.LAW: THIS LEASE WILL BE GOVERNED: BY, PENNSYLVANIA.
LAW. YOU CONSENT TO JURISDICTION IN THE STATE OR FEDERAL.CQURTS

IN PENNSYLVANIA AND WATIVE ANY RIGHT TO A TRIAL BY JURY..

14. MISCELLANEOUS: This Lease is the parties’ entite agresment-and: care be amended!
only in writing signed by bath parties. This Lease may be executed in countecparts (manaally"

or by clectronic means). and, wher transmitted. to' us' shall. be: binding; upor: yau: fors all!

purposes. This Lease is not binding on us. until we sign it. You agree not to raise as z defénse:
1o the enforcement of this Lease that it was executed ar. aransmitted (o us by electronic areaas:.

You will use the Equipment: only- for: business: purposes: and. not: far persanal,, family or

househald use: The USA PATRIOT Act requires-us. to: abtain, verify, and record. information:

{hat identifies yau thus we ask for your name, address and ather information:or dacuments.thac

substantiate your identity.

ACCEPTED BY LESSEE: Tulare Public Cemetery

Print Name:, Title -
X E-Mail Address: Date:
e Tax ID Number:94-6001459

PERSONAL GUARANTY: Undersigned guarantees that Lessee will make all payments and perform all ather abligations under the Lease. when due. Undersigned agrees that this is a guaranty
of payment and not of collection, and that we can praceed directly against undersigned without first proceeding against Lessee or the Equipment. Undersigned also waives-all suretyship defenses |:
and notification if the Lessee is i default and consents to any extensions or modifications granted to Lessee. Undersigned. will -pay us all expenses, (including-attomeys’ fees) we. incurin
enforcing our rights against undersigned or Lessee. If imore than one person signs this guaranty, each agrees that his/fier liability is joint and-several. Undersigned aulliotizes us'and our affiliates
{a obtain credit bureau reparts and make inquirics regarding undersigned’s persanal credit. You consent (o jurisdiction iw the State or Federal courts in Pennsylvania and exyressty waive|
any right to a trial by jury.

SIGNED X Print Name; E-Mail Address: [
Accepted by:. )
LEAF Capital Funding, LLC By: Titles Dafes .

LEASEQL 2-7-2019 App=888375

40/46



Caltfgrnia

Business Machines

SCHEDULE A TO.LEASE AGREEMENT
(EQUIPMENT DESCRIPTICN])

Lease Application No,: 888375

[E\IT| Equipment Description } New/Used Make: Vodel ' Serial Number
[ocations 900 E Kern Avenue, Tulare, CA 93274
{  Kyocera TASKalfa 4054ci Copier System New TA3554ci;.6635¢(drt
{  Taskalfa MA4500ci Copier System New
LESSEE: Tulare Public Cemetery LEAE CAPITAL FUNDING; LLC
BY: BY:
PRINT NAME: PRINT NAME:
THREES TITLE:
DATE: DATE:
Page 1 of 1

LEASESCHEDA 8-23-2012 App=888375

41/46



4260 N. Fresno Street BHUSINESS MQACMIMES 1230-CE.MirteralKing
Fresno, CA 93726 P ; F Visalia, CA93292

(550) 225-5570 « Service 225-5773 B TS S (559) 625-1521
MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

CUSTOMER BILLTO EQUIPMENT LOCATION

Tulare Public Cemetery 900 E Kern Ave

900 E Kern Ave CATulare 93274

Tulare CA 93274

PHONE# FAXH# PHONE# FAXGE:

(559) 686-5544 569 (559) 686-5544. (559] 686-7484

CONTRACT#: CUSTOMER# COMTACTSIKEY' DPERATCR

6865544 Clara Bernarda
STARTING DATE Connected: STARTINGMETERS: BIW COLOR SCAWN.
OYes ONo

Moadel Serial Number BIL NG TERMS:

MA4500c TASKalfa 4054ci - Biled monfhly in advance $155.%4 -
Includes 2,400 BW and 2,400 COLO# copies/prints per

e month. Overages billed monthly in arears BW @: $.0079

o and COLOR @ $.055 per month.
TASKalfa MA4500¢i (Desktop] —Billed monthly in advance:
for §79.89 — Includes 600 BW and 1,200 COLOR Overages:
billed monfhly in arrears BW @ $.513 and COLOR @ £.54
per month.
Above Mainfenance Agreement includes all Labor, Parts.
Service Calls and ALL Toner. Excludes Paper & Staples.

90 DAY REVIEW

Cuslomer agrees to pay additional $.0025 per scan when scans exceed actual print usage

Sales Taxvil be appfied lo ity (50%) percenl of the MA billing represenling he relal value of parts and supplies included. A surcharge vl be applied fo kA billing (a cover cast lo ship foner.

@ N oo

10.

TERNIS AND CONDITIONS.

ThisAgreementshall beforan initialtwelve (12)monthperiodunless otherwise notedandaufomalically renewallfierafesineffectatthetime ofrenewal, unless
cancelled in writing by either party on thirly days' nolice. Invoices are due upon receipt.
Thelisledequipmen{willreceiveallnecessarypreventalivemainlenance consistingofcleaning, adjusting, lubrication andrepaits necessary toobfain maximunt
operaling efficiency. Regular calls will be made as oftenasrecommended by the manufacturer.

This Agreement includes all calls requested by the customer, from 8:00 A.M. (o 5:00 P.M., Monday {firaugh Friday; except fiolidays.. Off hiaurs service is.
chargeable al prevailing rates. CBM reserves lhe right lo delay service due ta circumstances beyond (heit conlrol including bad weather and/ar: raad
conditions..

This Agreement does nof cover service necessilated by malfunction of parls, attachments, orsupplies notauthorized by CBM. The Agreerment specifically excludes
circuit board failures unless an approved surge protectaris installed in-ine on the equipment. The purchaset of this agreement agrees to supply: & grounded,
dedicated electrical power outlet and working phone lines where applicable as required by the manufaclurec’s specifications. Service problems: due, o hardware
or software not listed on this agreement are notcovered.

This Agreementincludes all parts and supplies necessary to maintain the equipment, excluding: paperand sfaples.

Tonerisprovided according toestimaled yield and copy volume within 20% of indus(rysfandard 5% density coverage. Toner mayhe chargeable if inexcess of this

range. Tonerwill be shipped UPSaravailableforpickup. Shipping of toner is not included inthis agreement.

This Agreement shall not apply to repairs required because of accident, misuse, abuse, neglecl, theft; vandalism, eleclrical power saurce, fire, water,
earthquake; orothercasually ar damageresulling from re-manu factured. or unauthorized.supplies and/ormaving by-personnel other than GBM.

This Agreementis nonlransferable, non-refundable, and becomes voidupon {he sale of the equipment. If (he equipmentis. moved from{hie locatior sefforifvabave,
lhen atCBM's option this Agreementmay be subject to addilianal charge ormay be lerminated. CBMis notobligated tamave equipment. The purchaseralsa
agrees la locate the machineinaneasy-accessarea.

This Agreement excludes computer nelworking.service. A separale agreement is required fo include service connecfivity to {fre computer orservice is
chargeable at a. rate of $150.00perhaur during normalbusiness hours. See"Connecled Equipment Addendum" on reverseside.

CBMmay wilhhold service orterminate this Agreemeatin {heeven( in the event thalthe customerfails tacomplywili anyoflhe terms and. conditions afthie
Agreement, or acquires a pas! due balance for services rendered and/or products sold, of more. than 30 days. Reinstatement. of Agreemenl may be: subject: fo
administralive fees. A 30day wrillen notice is required by eitherparty to cancel.

Customer Signature:

CBM MGT. Approval:

42/46

Date:

Dafe:




4260'N, tresno Street DD HLNEDD [YHESS LD LAOU=U I, VHIET gl UL,
Fresno, CA 93726 e st N v S ez Visalia,CA93292.
(559) 225-5570 « Service 225-5773 AR R B S (559) 625-1521
tionfoenforce lerms of this agreement orany coflaleral agreement ierela, the prevailing parlyin suchiseatiliedto alicosts hereof irclirding:

11. Intheeveniofanyac _
reasonable allorney's fees. Insuchevent, Customeragreesto appearin Fresno Co.,CAJudicialDislrict.

12. This supersedes and rescinds all previous terms and conditions.

ACCEPTANCE OF MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT
The ahavespecificalions, conditionsand lerms are satisfactary,andare herebyaccepted. You are autforized(o performthe mainfenanceas specified. Paymen(will be
madeas agreed:This Agreementis not valid unless paymentis receivedand is subject to CBM final approval..

Dafe:

Cusfomer Signature::

Date:

CBM MGT. Approval:

43/46



4260 N. Fresno Sfreet HUSINEess Machiies 1230-C E. MineralKing;
Frasno, CA 93726 Visalia, CA93292
(559) 225-5570 « Service 225-5773 (559 625-1521

A= [ S )
PR L5 sy Mg s
@3 + poid

CONNECTED  EQUIPMENT ADDENDUM TO SALES ORDER

CUSTOMER CUSTOMER# STARTING DATE. METER:

Tulare Public Cemetery BaGRE

ADDRESS PHONE#

900.E Kern Ave (559) 686-5544

ClTY, STATE, 71P Make Model Serial'Number:

u 9
Tulare,CA- 93274 TASKalfa 4054ci
TA MA 4500ci
INSTALL PRINT SYSTEM? INSTALL SCAN.SYSTEM? INSTALL FAX SYSTEM? L
OPERATING SYSTEM? NUMBER OF WORKSTATIONS? SPECIAL APPLICATIONS? H',
Nofes: ]
WARRANTY

Califarnia Business Machines (CBM) will connect configureand test the copier/printer/scan/fax/email device fofe nefwork as consistsallimeof instaflafion.. This canneclionwill be
coveredunderthe Connected Warranty for80 days romthe dale of software install. Any service neededafler the Connecled Warranty has expited, will be chargeable af prevailing rates..
Network problems versus Hardware problems are determined by the ability of Print/Scan/Email/Fax applications ta (unclion properly from.a single workstalion arfaptap:

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

{. Formainfaining Cannecled Equipment, CBM will agree to provide the following:

« Allparisandlaborlorrepairsandmainlenance necessilated bynormalusage ofthe confroffer, memary, printing systems, harddrives, networkharnessesorcardshat:
aredirecllyallachedloandpurchasedaspartofthebasicsyslem.

« Support of Drivers and software oblained from CBMor downloaded from (he equipment manufaclurer.

2. This agreemen( daes nof cover:
« Cabling, exfernal wiring; swilches, rauters etc.
« Exfernal PrintConlrollers
« Service or software reinstallalion required after adding equipment or wotkstalions, saftwargupdales: ornew operaling systems

3. CBMuwillprovide (echnicalassislance af standardrateof $150 perbour foranylabor required forrepatr, reinstallafion orservice on any items other than(hase stated.
Discoun{scanhe offered torblacks of time. Phone supportisofferedafpraraledrates.

. Cuslomer agrees fo pay addilionaf $.0025 perscan wher scans exceed aclualprint usage.

5. Cusfomer specifically agrees that NO OTHER representation, constilutions ar warranlies other {han (fiese sel forth specifically (n writing fierein have beenmade orhave

beeninterded inthe makingofthisagreement.

INSTALLATION PARTICUCARS

Network fopofogy forall installations shall be CATS ulilizing either TCP/F, Ne(BEUI, Ether talkar(PX/SPXprofacols. Somefeafures and (Unclions aredependentuponcertainnetwark:
condilions. Some Kyoceraproductsrequire twoaclivenetworkconnectionsif scanningistobeutilized; Alivephonelinewillheneededlto ulilizenelworkfaxingandmus{bewithir
10feef ofthemachinelacalion. Inslallationsmustbewilhin14feetoflivedataporisunless wireless. Theinstallationmustbe campleted wilhin6Qdays from he time ofdeflivery.
Additional hardware needed o complete installation at ime of scheduled appointment will be billedal narmalrafes.

Network [nstalfalions included with sale generally include the following nal to exceed two (2) hours without incurring addilional charges:
« [nsfalfafion of purchased systems and associaled soffwareon onesetver.
« (nsfaflation of purchased syslems and associaled software orLup la {hree works(alions..
« Training far your Network Administralor relaled (o the insfalfation of drivers and utififies and (heir usage.
« Training forup o (Aree users relaled lo purchased sysfem and associafed software.

The undersigned agrees to the stipulations of the installation warcanly.

Customer Signature: Dafe:

CBM MGT. Approval: Date:
44746




Reed Shaffer

761 South Whitnev Street
Tulare California 93274

Phone 559-804-4648 INVOIGE
License Number 980773 Date Invoice #
21212024 001-24
Bill To Project
Tulare Public Cemetary Sump Pit North Cemetery
900 East Kern
Tulare. Ca 93274
Att: Clara
Terms Due Date
Due at Reciept 21212024
Descripton Amount
Includes: Instiation Of Sump $4.074.16
Layout Of Sump Pit Concrete Pad Set Up Base And Pour Base Pad
Install Forms & Base Rebars Set Up Bottom Walls And Pour
Pour Concrete And Finish Base |
Welding Of Angle Iron Frames
Start Fab Of Traffic Grates
Fab Rebar Mat And Verticals For Base
Fab Kebar 'Js' For Trafic Grate Frames
insfall 1-1/4" Discharge Pipe
Build And Install Interior Box Forms
Fab And Install Wal Rebar
Build & Set Exterior Forms
Pour Concrete Walls
NOTE:
This Concludes The New Scope Of Work For Reed Shaffer
Remaining Work By Others
Thank you for your business. Balance Due $4,074.16
Tax & Labor INC
Total $4,074.16
Balance Due | $4,074.16

45/46




Reed Shaffer

761 South Whitney Street Tulare CA 93274
Phone 559-804-4648

E-Mail:ShafferConst@sbcglobal.net

Owner

Reed Shaffer

Sump Catch Basin At New Site
Proposal To Complete Sump Pit

License Number 980773 Materials:
Date: 2-20-2024 Base Price Includes: $6,780.00
To: Tulare Public Cemetery Strip Wall Forms

Address: 900 East Kern 3/8" Rebar Mat & J's

City: Tulare California 2x6 Forms & Set

Phone: 686-5544 |Fax: 686-7484 Muck Out Mud & Regrade
Cell: Att: Clara Tie Wire,Screws,Nails
Email: Top Concrete Slab
DESCRIPTION: Strip All Forms

Sump Catch Basin At New Site
COMPLETING THE PROJECT

Grate Cover Lift Eyes

680" Wire & Dielectric As Needed

110 Volt Conduit & Disconnect

Set & Connect Sump Pump

Pour Discharge Pit

Extend Discharge Pipe|

Place Grate & Pump Cover Plate

Metal Debris Basket

Additional Contract Notes

Includes:

Exclusions:

Engineering
Permits & Inspections
Painting

Finish Grading Of Lot & Discharge Area

Labor

Base Labor Includes: INC
Materials $6,780.00 |
Delivery INC
Engineering By Others|
Sub-Total $6,780.00
Sales Tax (8.25%) INC *
Labor (Includes Prevailing INC
Total Charges $6,780.00
Deposit '
Balance Due $6,780.00

Completed On
Prices may change due to engineering. Payment for buildings/canopy is due on completion.

Signature of Authorization




